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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” PS20161295 
SUPPLY OF A FLEET MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 3 

ISSUED ON AUGUST 29, 2016  
 

Q1 Is any limitation to use existing ERP landscape if we propose SAP? 

A1 

The city had completed a thorough fit gap and review against the requirements for a 
comprehensive fleet management solution. SAP was determined to be a poor fit and 
we decided against having the inventory in SAP due to the complex data integration 
required.  We also reviewed other implementations with comparable cities (by size 
and operations) and determined that they were utilizing fleet specific software. 
However, if a previously unknown, demonstrable and proven implementation of SAP 
for Fleet was to be proposed, we would take it into consideration.  
  
We are looking for a proven, Fleet Information Management solution with some 
integration into SAP as detailed in the RFP. 

Q2 What version of SAP are you using? 

A2 

For the purposes of integration the City’s SAP environment is: 
 SAP ECC (version 6.7) 
 SAP Portal (version 7.5) 
 SAP SRM (version 7.3) 
 DB/OS    (DB2 version  10.5) 
 AIX (version 6.1) 

Q3 Is this a new contract or is there a current incumbent? 

A3 Yes, it’s a new contract, but we do have a FMIS (CCG) – see Annex 1, Section 1.6. 

Q4 Who is the current incumbent? 

A4 See answer above for details. 
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Q5 What was the spend in the previous year on this contract? 

A5 No data available. See answer #1 for details.   

Q6 How many vehicles will this system cover? 

A6 See Annex 1, Section 1.5  (2,100 vehicles) 

 


